From: Osgood, Krystina

Sent: 11/13/2019 9:02:47 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 87707617 - PORTAL - 9820-99671-1 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 7 of 7
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Attachment Information:
Count: 10

Files: ek2-4.jpg, ek2-5.jpg, 13.jpg, 14.jpg, 15.jpg, 16.jpg, 17.jpg, 18.jpg, 19.jpg, 20.jpg
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FIND US HOURS

Xperience Kelowna Escape Hours of Operation

Phone Number
1
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MAYZE

PREMIUM ESCAPE ROOMS & VIRTUAL REALITY ARCADE

ESCAPE INTO OUR WORLD

Mayze Is an entertainment facility that provides immersive escape rooms and virtual reality
games. With the most up to date technology, Mayze wants you to have an out-of-the-world
experience when working on different challenges. Join us in one of our many puzzles,
challenges, or adventures and aim for the scoreboards!
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HOW TO PLAY ESCAPE GAMES

Briefing
All partcipants are given 60 minutes to complete each game. Each team will be briefed on the
backstory and safety rules from one of our gamemasters.

Teamwork

Some puzzles require more than one person to complete. Think outside the box, and prepare
to lend each other a helping hand. Communication is key.

Hints

Each group is given unlimited hints. If you've been stuck on the same puzzle for a while,

signal to us that you need help. However, if your group manages to complete the puzzies
without using a hint, your group will be placed into our Hall of Fame.

‘ BOOK NOW |

4

MAYZE, 2210 MARKHAM RD UNIT#3, TORONTO, ON, M1B 5V6, CANADA (416) 291-5552 INFO(AT)MAYZEGAMES.CA

MAYZE is owned and opersted by CYH ENTERTAINMENT CORP 82016 All Rights Reserved
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ESCAPE ROOMS

THE TRUTH OF OSAKA HIGH

DIFFICULTY:
DURATION: 60 MINUTES
PARTICIPANTS: 3-8 (6 RECOMMENDED)

Your friend Aya was found dead hanging in the school's washroom,
however the body went missing before the police arrived, The school
was shut down shortly afterwards. You and your friends decide to enter
the abandoned school at night to investigate and find the truth about
Aya's death

ESCAPE WITH USAVICH

DIFFICULTY:

CONTACT
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VIRTUAL REALITY ARCADE

What is Virtual Reality?

is a three dimensional computer generated environment, Our arcade immerse our players in virtual reality through the use of
audio, physical, and visual stimulation. Explore a new world by entering an online environment and interact with its intensive graphics. Join up
with three other players to play challenging games, or simply appreciate the beauty and stories that virtual world graphics display.

FEATURED GAMES

THE LAB

GENRE: MINI-GAMES, ARCHERY,
EXPLORATION

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: 1
Welcome to The Lab, a compilation of Valve's room-scale VR

experiments set in a pocket universe within Aperture Science. Fix a
robot, defend a castle, adopt a mechanical dog, and more.
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TALES OF ESCAPE

GENRE: PUZZLE, ESCAPE GAMES

TALES QEESCAPE
O

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 4
Tales of Escape Is a series of multiplayer, VR, escape room adventures.

Cold as Ice is the first story, which puts you, and up to 3 friends in an
abandoned butcher shop late in the last millennium.

QUIVR

GENRE: ARCHERY, TEAMWORK, POWERUPS,
BASE DEFENSE

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 4
QuiVr is the defining archery experience, made from the ground up for

Virtual Reality. Grab your bow, arrows, and some friends to fight the
enemy onslaught.

REC ROOM

GENRE: ACTIVE, TEAMWORK, SPORTS



RATES BOOKING FAQ  CONTACT

GENRE: ACTIVE, TEAMWORK, SPORTS
NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 4

Welcome to Rec Room, the virtual reality social club where you play
active games with players from all around the world. Hang out in the
locker room, customize your appearance, then party up with friends new
and old to play games like Paintball, Dodgeball, 3D Charades, Disc Golf
and much more!

LIGHTBLADE VR

HTSLADE VR GENRE: ACTIVE, SCI-FI, SWORD WEILDING

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: 1

Lightblade VR is a vinual reality training simulation for self-illumintated
plasma blades. This is a childhood dream come true! Get trained by
your personal robot and deflect all incoming laser beams!

DIG 4 DESTRUCTION

GENRE: ACTIVE, COMPETITIVE, SHOOTER,
DIGGING, DEATHMATCH
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The first of its kind! A first for VR! An intense online multiplayer
deathmatch game where you must dig through the earth and excavate
weapons to battle your enemies!

WELCOME HOME, LOVE

GENRE: PUZZLE, ESCAPE GAMES
NUMBER OF PLAYERS: 1

What lies In store for Jess? Experience her world and find the secret
buried at the end. Welcome Home, Love is a narrative-driven VR

experience with hundreds of interactable items, and fully voiced

dialogue for all characters and pickups.

PREVENT THE FALL

GENRE: ACTIVE, COOPERATIVE, RPG STYLE,
QUESTS, DUNGEON CRAWLER

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 4

Prevent the Fall is a Role Playing Game/Dungeon Crawler. Advance
through 20 character levels, as you acquire items of power, and attempt
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GENRE: SHOOTER, CO-OP, COMPETITIVE,
MONSTERS

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 4

Have a virtual shootout with other players! Work by yourself or with
teammates to achieve victory. Will you survive the Battle Dome?

ZOM DAY

GENRE: ACTIVE, CO-OP, SHOOTER, ZOMBIE
APOCALYPSE, SURVIVAL, BOSS FIGHT,
LEVEL-UP

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: UP TO 2

As zombie crisis broke out around the world,you will play one of the
warrior of S.E.A.T(Special Event Action Team)to fight against the
zombies all over the world. ZomDay is a fast pace VR shooting game
contains multi-player mod,exciting Bass fight,character perk and
hardecore weapon system.

CONTACT




S BOOKING CONTACT

NOCK TWIC
GENRE: HORROR, PYSCHOLOGICAL

‘ NUMBER OF PLAYERS: SINGLE

Don't Knock Twice is a first-person harror game based on a
psychologically terrifying urban legend. One knock to wake her from her
bed, twice to raise her from the dead.

BEAT SABER

GENRE: ACTIVE, LIGHT SABER, MUSIC, DDR,
PARTY MODE, HIGH SCORE CHALLENGE

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: SINGLE

Beal Saber is a VR rhythm game where your goal Is to slash the beats
which perfectly fit into precisely handcrafted music

OTHER GAMES

PUMPKIN SCULPTVR
ACCOUNTING
DESTINATIONS

VR BATTLE GRID




